
From: · O'Reilly, Thomas 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 6:22 PM 
Lewis, David 

Subject: Fw: SARs Entries into eGuardian 

-----Original Message ----­
From: Black, Katherine 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 02:41 PM 

To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: FW: SARs Entries into eGuardian 

FYI -please keep close hold since Dave asked me not to forward ... 

-----Original Message-----

From (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 7:11AM 
To: Black, Katherine 
Subject: FW: SARs Entries into eGuardian 

FYI Kate -please do not forward. 
V/R, -
-----Original Message----­
From: Blair, Roger 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 7:05AM 

To: (b) (6) (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: FW: SARs Entries into eGuardian 

FYI 

-----Original Message----

From: (b) (6) (b) (T)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 6:59 AM 
To: WF-CT-GUARDIAN 
Subject: SARs Entries into eGuardian 

Good morning! 
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As a result, all CT-11 personnel will assume a proactive readiness posture by responding to calls in support of SARs 
reporting within the NCR. 
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Please confirm receipt of this message. 
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